




PSUSD 
RBA22-0000067 

PALM SPRINGS 

UNIFIED 

SCHOOL DISTRICT Request for BOE Approval of Agreement or MOU 

Request to schedule agreement between a Vendor or Service Provider and the District for approval 
by the Board of Education. If there are costs to the District associated with the agreement, a requisition 
must be entered in Galaxy prior to submitting this form. Please keep in mind, BOE deadlines are three 
weeks out and holidays may affect these timelines as well. 

Site: Special Education PSUSD Division/ Assist. Superintendent: Special Education/Parkinson 

Provider/Vendor Name: EL PASEO CHILDREN'S CENTER INCORPORATED 

Representative Name:Brent Cooper Email Address: b.cooper@elpaseostaffing.com 

Description of Services to be provided, including location if applicable: 

Master Contract to provide staffing services for a qualified contract Speech and Language Pathologist (SLP), a qualified contract 
Speech and Language Pathology Assistant (SLPA) and a qualified contract School Psychologist for the Special Education 
Department. 

Justification or Educational Benefit: 

Staffing services for site support and to cover while District employee is out on family leave in order to ensure District compliance. 

Will services be provided with/around students? Yes During District Business Hours? Yes 

Service Start Date: oa,0212021 Service End Date: 06/30/2022 Type of Request:Agreement - New 

Scheduled for BOE Approval: 0111112022 

Funding Source: 06-General Fund Restricted 

Funding Source: 

Approval Type: Ratification 

Galaxy PR No.: R0074785./R0075485 PSUSD Agreement No. (Required for Amendments): C0004078 

Provider/Vendor Agreement No.: NIA Attach MOU or Income Agreements ONLY below 

For Amendments, Total Amount Previously Approved: $ 

Total Amount/New Total Amount: $ 236,355.00 

FOR PURCHASING SERVICES USE ONLY 

Prior BOE Approval Date: Information presented to the BOE at that time: 

Administrator: Vidoria Parfi,115011 

Administrator Approval 

Date: 1112212021 SJ 







p D 
PAILM SPRINGS
UNIFIED 
SCHOOL D!STRICT 

BOE22-0000070 

Request for BOE Approval of Agreements for Facilities & Maintenance 

Request for Board Approval of Agreements generated by Facilities or Maintenance. Galaxy Requisition must be entered 
prior to submitting form. BOE deadlines are 3 weeks out, holidays may affect timelines, Purchasing will need at least 
one additional week to prepare necessary documents. 

PSUSD Division: Maintenance & Operations 

Representative Name: David York 

Provider Name: ADVANCED CONCRETE TECHNOLOGIES 

Email Address: david.york@advancedconcrete.tech 

Description of Services to be provided, include location if applicable: 

Agreement to provide services for the Trip Hazard Removal Project at Cathedral City High School. Services are in 
conjunction with RFQ 20-03; Innovation Project Types and Applications. 

Justification: 

Concrete and asphalt repair for safety reasons. 

Will Services be with/around students? Yes During District Business Hours? Yes 

Service Start Date: 12/17/2021 Service End Date: 01/31/2022 Type of Request: New Agreement 

Scheduled for BOE Approval: 01/11/2022 Approval Type: Ratification 

Galaxy PR No.: R0077344 PSUSD Agreement No. (Required for Amendments): C0004191

Funding Source: 06-General Fund Restricted 

Funding Source: 

Amendment No. 1 Approved 

Amendment No. 2 Approved 

Amendment No. 3 Approved 

Amendment No. 4 Approved 

Amendment No. 5 Approved 

Amendment No. 6 Approved 

 

Contract Amount: $ 

Amount: $ 

Amount: $ 

Amount: $ 

Amount: $ 

Amount: $ 

Amount: $ 

119,892.00

Total Amount/New Total Amount:$ 119,892.00 

Prior BOE Approval Date: 05/12/2020 

Purchasing Services Use ONLY 

Information presented to the BOE at that time: 

Submitted by Director of Maintenance & Operations Signature: Gr
o/J 

5hoemaf.er
JB 







PSUSD 
RBA22-0000205 

PALM SPRINGS 

UNIFIED 

SCHOOL DISTRICT Request for BOE Approval of Agreement or MOU 

Request to schedule agreement between a Vendor or Service Provider and the District for approval 
by the Board of Education. If there are costs to the District associated with the agreement, a requisition 
must be entered in Galaxy prior to submitting this form. Please keep in mind, BOE deadlines are three 
weeks out and holidays may affect these timelines as well. 

Site: Education Technology PSUSD Division/ Assist. Superintendent: ETIS/Carr 

Provider/Vendor Name: CSM CONSULTING INCORPORATED 

Representative Name:David Cichella Email Address: dcichella@csmcentral.com 

Description of Services to be provided, including location if applicable: 

Agreement to provide consultant services for District participation in the Federal Communications Commission (FCC) E-Rate 
Program. 

Justification or Educational Benefit: 

E-Rate compliance for District funding.

Will services be provided with/around students? No During District Business Hours? Yes 

Service Start Date: 0110112021 Service End Date: 06/30/2022 Type of Request:Agreement - New 

Scheduled for BOE Approval: 0111112022 

Funding Source: 03-General Fund Unrestricted 

Funding Source: 

Approval Type: Ratification 

Galaxy PR No.: R0077033/ R0077317 PSUSD Agreement No. (Required for Amendments): C0004187 

Provider/Vendor Agreement No.: NIA Attach MOU or Income Agreements ONLY below 

For Amendments, Total Amount Previously Approved: $ 

Total Amount/New Total Amount: $ 53,600.00 

FOR PURCHASING SERVICES USE ONLY 

Prior BOE Approval Date: Information presented to the BOE at that time: 

Administrator Approval 

Administrator: wdtwm Carr Date: 1113012021 SJ 



p D 
PAILM SPRINGS
UNIFIED 
SCHOOL D!STRICT 

BOE22-0000069 

Request for BOE Approval of Agreements for Facilities & Maintenance 

Request for Board Approval of Agreements generated by Facilities or Maintenance. Galaxy Requisition must be entered 
prior to submitting form. BOE deadlines are 3 weeks out, holidays may affect timelines, Purchasing will need at least 
one additional week to prepare necessary documents. 

PSUSD Division: Maintenance & Operations 

Representative Name: David York 

Provider Name: ADVANCED CONCRETE TECHNOLOGIES 

Email Address: david.york@advancedconcrete.tech 

Description of Services to be provided, include location if applicable: 

Agreement to provide service to rebuild tree planters at Mt. San Jacinto High School Parking Lot; services in 
conjunction with RFQ No. 20-03; Innovation Project Types and Applications. 

Justification: 

Modify and strengthen the existing planters to control root development and build new walls. 

Will Services be with/around students? Yes During District Business Hours? Yes 

Service Start Date: 12/20/2021 Service End Date: 01/07/2022 Type of Request: New Agreement 

Scheduled for BOE Approval: 01/11/2022 Approval Type: Ratification 

Galaxy PR No.: R0077323 PSUSD Agreement No. (Required for Amendments): C0004192

Funding Source: 06-General Fund Restricted 

Funding Source: 

Amendment No. 1 Approved 

Amendment No. 2 Approved 

Amendment No. 3 Approved 

Amendment No. 4 Approved 

Amendment No. 5 Approved 

Amendment No. 6 Approved 

Contract Amount: $ 

Amount: $ 

Amount: $ 

Amount: $ 

Amount: $ 

Amount: $ 

Amount: $ 

45,070.00

Total Amount/New Total Amount:$ 45,070.00 

Prior BOE Approval Date: 05/12/2020 

Purchasing Services Use ONLY 

Information presented to the BOE at that time: 

Submitted by Director of Maintenance & Operations Signature: Gr
o/J 

5hoemaf.er
JB 





p D 
PAILM SPRINGS
UNIFIED 
SCHOOL D!STRICT 

BOE22-0000068 

Request for BOE Approval of Agreements for Facilities & Maintenance 

Request for Board Approval of Agreements generated by Facilities or Maintenance. Galaxy Requisition must be entered
prior to submitting form. BOE deadlines are 3 weeks out, holidays may affect timelines, Purchasing will need at least
one additional week to prepare necessary documents. 

PSUSD Division: Maintenance & Operations 

Representative Name: Rahsean Carter 

Provider Name: SHAW INTEGRATED SOLUTIONS 

Email Address: rahsean.carter@shawinc.com 

Description of Services to be provided, include location if applicable: 

Agreement to provide flooring and carpet replacement at Nellie N. Coffman Middle School Library. 

Justification: 

I School beautification. 

Will Services be with/around students? Yes During District Business Hours? Yes 

Service Start Date: 12/01/2021 Service End Date: 04/29/2022 Type of Request: New Agreement 

Scheduled for BOE Approval: 01/11/2022 Approval Type: Ratification 

Galaxy PR No.: R0077203 PSUSD Agreement No. (Required for Amendments): C0004194 

Funding Source: 06-General Fund Restricted 

Funding Source: 

Amendment No. 1 Approved 

Amendment No. 2 Approved 

Amendment No. 3 Approved 

Amendment No. 4 Approved 

Amendment No. 5 Approved 

Amendment No. 6 Approved 

 Contract Amount: 

$
Amount: $

Amount: $

Amount: $

Amount: $

Amount: $

Amount: $

34,142.39 

Total Amount/New Total Amount:$ 34,142.39 

Purchasing Services Use ONLY 

Prior BOE Approval Date: Information presented to the BOE at that time: 

Submitted by Director of Maintenance & Operations Signature: Gr
o/J 

5hoemaf.er
JB 















PSUSD 
RBA22-0000222 

PALM SPRINGS 

UNIFIED 

SCHOOL DISTRICT Request for BOE Approval of Agreement or MOU 

Request to schedule agreement between a Vendor or Service Provider and the District for approval 
by the Board of Education. If there are costs to the District associated with the agreement, a requisition 
must be entered in Galaxy prior to submitting this form. Please keep in mind, BOE deadlines are three 
weeks out and holidays may affect these timelines as well. 

Site: Educational services PSUSD Division/ Assist. Superintendent: Educational services/Anglin 

Provider/Vendor Name: TYSEN KNIGHT 

Representative Name:Tysen Knight Email Address: info@tysenknight.com 

Description of Services to be provided, including location if applicable: 

Amendment No. 1 to agreement for additional Lead Artist services to provide art making experiences for 11th and 12th Grade 
students at the Edward L. Wenzlaff Education Center. 

Justification or Educational Benefit: 

Art Enrichment Program to inspire student motivation and engagement through mentorship. 

Will services be provided with/around students? Yes During District Business Hours? Yes 

Service Start Date: 09/01/2021 Service End Date: 06/30/2022 Type of Request:Agreement -Amendment 

Scheduled for BOE Approval: 0111112022 

Funding Source: 03-General Fund Unrestricted 

Funding Source: 

Approval Type: Ratification 

Galaxy PR No.: R0077427 PSUSD Agreement No. (Required for Amendments): C0004128 

Provider/Vendor Agreement No.: NIA Attach MOU or Income Agreements ONLY below 

For Amendments, Total Amount Previously Approved: 

Total Amount/New Total Amount: 

FOR PURCHASING SERVICES USE ONLY 

$ 9,720.00 

$ 12,095.00 

Prior BOE Approval Date: 0912812021 Information presented to the BOE at that time: 

Administrator Approval 

Administrator: BarWa Aw;fi11 Date: 1210912021 SJ 



p 
PALM SPRINGS 
UNIFIED 
SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BOE22-0000066 

Request for BOE Approval of Agreements for Facilities & Maintenance 

Request for Board Approval of Agreements generated by Facilities or Maintenance. Galaxy Requisition must be entered 
prior to submitting form. BOE deadlines are 3 weeks out, holidays may affect timelines, Purchasing will need at least 
one additional week to prepare necessary documents. 

PSUSD Division: Facilities Planning 

Representative Name: Christopher Lawrence 

Provider Name: DLR GROUP / BAKER NOWICKI 

Email Address: clawrence@dlrgroup.com 

Description of Services to be provided, include location if applicable: 

Amendment No. 1 to correct contract purchase order C0004059 due to clerical error. The original approved contract 
purchase order amount was $4,042,000.00. The correct contract purchase order amount is: $4,042,400.00. 

J ustifi cation: 

Correction to the original contract purchase order. 

Will Services be with/around students? No During District Business Hours? Yes 

Service Start Date: 07/01/2021 Service End Date: 06/30/2025 Type of Request: Change Order 

Scheduled for BOE Approval: 01/11/2022 Approval Type: Correction of Previous Report 

Galaxy PR No.: R0077169 

Funding Source: 21-Building Fund 

Funding Source: 

PSUSD Agreement No. (Required for Amendments): C0004059 

 

Contract Amount: $ 4,042,000.00

Amendment No. 1 Approved Amount: $           400.00 

Amendment No. 2 Approved Amount: $ 

Amendment No. 3 Approved Amount: $ 

Amendment No. 4 Approved Amount: $ 

Amendment No. 5 Approved Amount: $ 

Amendment No. 6 Approved Amount: $

Total Amount/New Total Amount:$ 4,042,400.00 

Purchasing Services Use ONLY 

Prior BOE Approval Date: 08/10/2021 Information presented to the BOE at that time: 

CATHEDRAL CITY HIGH SCHOOL MODERNIZATION PROJECT IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$4,042,000.00 TO BAKER NOWICKI DESIGN STUDIO, LLP (OE-6.3) 

Submitted by Director of Facilities Planning Signature: Julie, Arthur 
JB 





PSUSD 
RBA22-0000230 

PALM SPRINGS 

UNIFIED 

SCHOOL DISTRICT Request for BOE Approval of Agreement or MOU 

Request to schedule agreement between a Vendor or Service Provider and the District for approval 
by the Board of Education. If there are costs to the District associated with the agreement, a requisition 
must be entered in Galaxy prior to submitting this form. Please keep in mind, BOE deadlines are three 
weeks out and holidays may affect these timelines as well. 

Site: Desert Hot Springs High School PSUSD Division/ Assist. Superintendent: DHS High School/Tinoco

Provider/Vendor Name: CALIFORNIA HIGHWAY PATROL 

Representative Name: Elizabeth Humphers Email Address: Elizabeth.Humphers@chp.ca.gov 

Description of Services to be provided, including location if applicable: 

Agreement to provide reimbursement for approved labor, equipment and materials necessary to perform the services for the school 
site implemented Every 15 Minutes Program. 

Justification or Educational Benefit: 

Two-day program focusing on teenagers challenging them to think about drinking and drugged driving, personal safety, and the 
responsibility of decision of making mature decisions and the impact decisions will have on them and others. Award granted to 
PSUSD from CHP to implement the Every 15 Minutes Program at Desert Hot Springs High School; reimbursement amount based on 
actual approved expenditures up to an amount no greater than $9,000.00. 

Will services be provided with/around students? No During District Business Hours? Yes 

Service Start Date: 0110112022 Service End Date: 06/30/2022 Type of Request:Agreement - New 

Scheduled for BOE Approval: 0111112022 

Funding Source: Not Applicable - Revenue 

Funding Source: 

Approval Type: Other Agreement 

Galaxy PR No.: NIA PSUSD Agreement No. (Required for Amendments): IN000183 

Provider/Vendor Agreement No.: 21C061043 Attach MOU or Income Agreements ONLY below 

For Amendments, Total Amount Previously Approved: $ 

Total Amount/New Total Amount: $ 9,000.00 

FOR PURCHASING SERVICES USE ONLY 

Prior BOE Approval Date: Information presented to the BOE at that time: 

Administrator: O
W1a

r livioco 

Administrator Approval 

Date: 1211512021 SJ 


